A

OXFORD
CITY
COUNCIL

Agenda

www.oxford.gov.uk

Delegated Decisions of the Board
Member, Finance and Efficiency

Date: Thursday 29 March 2012

Time: 5.00 pm

Place: Town Hall, Oxford

For any further information please contact:
William Reed, Democratic Services Manager
Telephone: 01865 252230

Email: wreed@oxford.gov.uk




Delegated Decisions of the Board Member, Finance
and Efficiency

Board Member Portfolio

Councillor Ed Turner Finance and Efficiency

HOW TO OBTAIN AGENDA

In order to reduce the use of resources, our carbon footprint and our costs we will no
longer produce paper copies of agenda over and above our minimum internal and
Council member requirement. Paper copies may be looked at the Town Hall
Reception and at Customer Services, St Aldate’s and at the Westgate Library

A copy of the agenda may be:-

- Viewed on our website — mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk

- Downloaded from our website

- Subscribed to electronically by registering online at mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk
- Sent to you in hard copy form upon payment of an annual subscription.




AGENDA

PART ONE
PUBLIC BUSINESS

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Guidance on personal and personal prejudicial interests is attached to
these agenda pages.

PUBLIC ADDRESSES

Members of the public may, if the Board Member agrees, ask a
question of the Board Member on any item for decision on this agenda
(other than on the minutes). The full text of any question must be
notified to the Head of Law and Governance by no later than 9.30 am
two clear working days before the meeting. Questions by the public
will be taken as read and, at the Board Member’s discretion,
responded to either orally or in writing at the meeting. No
supplementary question or questioning will be permitted.

The total time permitted for this item will be 15 minutes.
COUNCILLOR ADDRESSES

City Councillors may, at the Board Member’s discretion, ask a question
or address the Board Member on an item for decision on the agenda
(other than on the minutes). The full text of any question and the
nature of any address must be notified to the Head of Law and
Governance by no later than 9.30 am two clear working days before
the meeting. Questions by councillors will be taken as read and, at the
Board Member’s discretion, responded to either orally or in writing at
the meeting. No supplementary question or questioning will be
permitted. If an address is made, the Board member will either
respond or have regard to the points raised in reaching her or his
decision. If the address is by the Chair of a Scrutiny Committee or her
or his nominee then the Board member will be required to say as part
of their decision whether they accept the Scrutiny recommendations
made.

ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN - CONSULTATION
Lead Member: Councillor Turner

This report presents a draft Asset Management Plan for 2011-2014 for

Pages



consultation and recommends its release for that purpose. A report
from the Value and Performance Scrutiny Committee and from
Councillors Fooks and Van Nooijen on behalf of the Scrutiny
Committee are also attached and the Single Member must have
regard to the views of Scrutiny in reaching a decision on the Plan.

MATTERS EXEMPT FROM PUBLICATION

If the Board member wishes to exclude the press and the public from
the meeting during consideration of any of the items on the exempt
from publication part of the agenda, it will be necessary for the Board
member to pass a resolution in accordance with the provisions of
Paragraph 21(1)(b) of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)
(Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2000 on the grounds
that their presence could involve the likely disclosure of exempt
information as described in specific paragraphs of Schedule I2A of the
Local Government Act 1972.

The Board member may maintain the exemption if and so long as, in
all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.




DECLARING INTERESTS
What is a personal interest?

You have a personal interest in a matter if that matter affects the well-being or financial
position of you, your relatives or people with whom you have a close personal association
more than it would affect the majority of other people in the ward(s) to which the matter
relates.

A personal interest can affect you, your relatives or people with whom you have a close
personal association positively or negatively. If you or they would stand to lose by the
decision, you should also declare it.

You also have a personal interest in a matter if it relates to any interests, which you must
register.

What do | need to do if | have a personal interest?

You must declare it when you get to the item on the agenda headed “Declarations of
Interest” or as soon as it becomes apparent to you. You may still speak and vote unless it is
a prejudicial interest.

If a matter affects a body to which you have been appointed by the authority, or a body
exercising functions of a public nature, you only need declare the interest if you are going to
speak on the matter.

What is a prejudicial interest?
You have a prejudicial interest in a matter if;

a) a member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think your
personal interest is so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interest; and

b) the matter affects your financial interests or relates to a licensing or regulatory
matter; and

C) the interest does not fall within one of the exempt categories at paragraph 10(2)(c) of
the Code of Conduct.

What do | need to do if | have a prejudicial interest?

If you have a prejudicial interest you must withdraw from the meeting. However, under
paragraph 12(2) of the Code of Conduct, if members of the public are allowed to make
representations, give evidence or answer questions about that matter, you may also make
representations as if you were a member of the public. However, you must withdraw from
the meeting once you have made your representations and before any debate starts.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

To: Delegated Decisions of the Board Member, Finance and
Efficiency

Date: 29 March 2012

Report of: Head of Corporate Assets

Title of Report: CONSULTATION DRAFT - ASSET MANAGEMENT
PLAN 2011-14

Summary and Recommendations

Purpose of report: To obtain approval by Single Member Decision to the
release of the Consultation Draft of the Asset
Management Plan 2011-14.

Key decision: Yes

Executive lead member: Councillor Ed Turner

Report approved by:

Finance: Nigel Kennedy
Legal: Jeremy Thomas
Policy Framework: Linked to all Corporate Priorities

Recommendation(s): The Member is asked to:

1. Approve the release of the Consultation Draft of the Asset Management
Plan 2011-14 for consultation.

Asset Management Plan 2011-14 — Consultation Draft

1.1 The new Asset Management Plan (AMP), when approved will supersede the
existing plan, which was approved by the Council in January 2010.

1.2  The main purpose of this plan is to set out the Council’s objectives, priorities,
programme and performance for its land and buildings. It also:

e provides a clear statement of policy direction for stakeholders;
¢ identifies to the public the way the Council will manage its land and
buildings in the short and medium term.

1.3  Following approval of the Consultation Draft of the AMP, this document will be
released for extensive consultation internally with Executive Officers and fellow

1



Heads of Service. This will be followed up by external consultation to selected
external partners including the County Council, PCT, Police, NHS Trusts,
Voluntary/Third Sector and the Housing Developers Forum.

1.4  The working draft of the AMP 2011-14 has been examined by Value and
Performance Scrutiny Committee (VAPSC) who will be further examining the
Consultation Draft when released.

1.5 Itis proposed that a period of 2 months is allocated for consultation, following
which a final draft will be submitted to CEB for approval before being submitted
to Full Council for adoption.

Legal implications

2.1 There are no direct legal implications arising out of this report at the present
time.

Financial Implications;

3.1 The Financial Implications of the Asset Management Plan have been included
in the Councils Capital Programme and Housing Business Plan. For next
financial year , 2012/13 the capital programme is in the order of £25million and
for future years, this will rise substantially to include new build housing,
financed from HRA revenue resources released from the new Self Financing
regime.

Environmental implications

4.1  The AMP reiterates the Council’s policies on environmental matters and relates
them specifically to property.

Equalities impact

5.1  Each project in the action plan of the AMP will specifically address equality
issues. Consideration of the need for Impact Assessment will be made at the
appropriate time.

5.2 The AMP has policy guidelines on equalities generally as far as they impact on
property.

5.3  The AMP will have regard to the Localism Bill when this is passed and
specifically the provisions for community interest.

Risks

10.  Not having an up to date AMP will impact on the Council's ability to effectively
manage its property assets as a Corporate Resources



11. A detailed Risk Register has now been incorporated within the AMP which is
appended to this report.

Appendices;

1. Asset Management Plan 2011-14
2. Appendices

Name and contact details of author: Richard Hawkes 252124
Email: rhawkes@oxford.gov.uk






Asset Management Plan 2011-2014

1. INTRODUCTION

This is the Council's Asset Management Plan (AMP) which supersedes the previous
version, which was adopted by the Council in January 2010.

The Plan covers all the Council’s interests in land and buildings, and unlike previous
versions, it includes the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) properties (Council social
housing and related land and buildings) as well as General Fund (GF) properties (all other
Council land and buildings). The main purpose of this plan is to set out the Co

objectives, priorities, programme and performance for its land and buildings. It

e provides a clear statement of direction for other external stakeholg
¢ identifies to the public the way the Council will deal with its lan
the short and medium term.

The AMP is one of the Council’s principal policy and performafige entS which support
the delivery of the Corporate Plan.

'WIDER PUBLIC
POLICIES AND
/ INITIATIVES \
THE MEDIUM TERM
FINANCIAL STRATEGY COUNCIL 2012
2011/12-2014/15 \ I

OXFORD'S

THE LOCAL

THE CORPORATE
SUSTAINABLE =—— PLAN
OXFORDSHIRE
COMMUNITY e
DEVELOPMENT

. Avbrntans (——
sus! e
. ousin,
———— nee:

REGENERATION col unities
STRATEGY FOR «  Cleaner greener FRAMEWORK
OXFORD TO Oxford CORE
2026 «  Anefficient and

l effective council

INA '

SUSTAINABILITY d HOUSING

STRATERGY TO
STRATEGY 2010-, TRATEGY 2011-

2014

2020 ASSET

MANAGEMENT
PLAN

objectives for pr: y asset ownership and management

The AMP is arranged %«/ :

Section 2 - Portf@3 es and Portfolio Overview: defines the Council’s strategic

ance Objectives: defines quantitative and qualitative measures and

hen these objectives are met.

sset Strategy: defines the strategy, policy and future actions on individual asset
Section 5 - Organisational and Governance: this is effectively “how” we are going to deliver
the strategy.

Section 6 - Capital Programme: provides financial information on the allocation of capital
across the Council within the four year time horizon of the AMP.

Section 7 - Planned Maintenance Programme: provides detail on the rationale and
proposals for investment in the assets to improve their performance.

51



Appendices

Appendix 1: Performance Measurement General Fund and HRA: this will be updated
annually and will report performance of the property portfolio and management thereof.

Appendix 2: Action Plan 2011/12: this will also be updated annually and will take account of
changes to strategic priorities, or measures required to improve the performance of the
portfolio, within the AMP period between 2011-2014.

Appendix 3: Asset Management Protocols: this will effectively be a series of pro

notes or policies as to how the portfolio will be managed. Any amendments to ing
procedures will be made in this document as they occur within the AMP period.

Appendix 4: Risk Register: this will highlight risk, specify mitigation and risk €o is
will also be updated annually in line with all Appendices.

;\\'O

%\§\
\\
O



“What we said we would do?”

The existing 2009 AMP set out a number of key actions and milestones projecting forward
from 2009 — 2014. Our progress against these goals may be viewed below:

Target milestones set 2009 AMP

Progress against target at Dec 2011

By the end of 2009/10

To have reduced our occupied office
accommodation floor space by 10% from
2008/09 levels

Vacation and demolition of Northway offices
produced 12% savings in office
accommodation by Dec 2009.

To have maintained income from investment
properties at 2008/9 levels.

The income from Investment Pr; Sin
2008/09 was £6.18m. Strippin

effects of IFRS accounting (an e
associated with accounting fe n
Leases) the forecast inco, inancial

To have completed the Property and
Facilities Management Service reorganisation
and recruit vacant posts.

To have a proper system of corporate asset
management in place and be managing
property corporately

To have implemented a new system of
financial accounting for property.

/|

arpleted in part. Migration from Atrium
m for repairs onto Uniform common

income and costs.

To have a clear property strate
Blackbird Leys, Cemeteries, C fi
Investment

S

Blackbird Leys Strategy — ongoing;
Cemeteries — Update report presented to
CEB Dec 2011, further tests underway at
the preferred site.

Offices — Offices For The Future strategy
agreed July 2010. Completion set for Feb
2012.

Property, Off-stréet car‘parks

Ongoing

To have achiéve neral fund capital
recei a % 2m

General Fund capital receipts:

. £2.51m 2009/10;

. £1.54m 2010/11

Total - £4.05m over the 2 year period.

ecided on all the property aspects
of Customer Services shops

New Customer Service Outlet completed
Sept 2011.

Review of Templar Square CSO underway
November 2011.

To have a clear property strategy for
Northway

Conditional terms agreed on the
redevelopment for housing and re-provision
of a new purpose built community centre.

To have a clear strategy for new affordable
housing on housing estates

HRA 30 Business Plan to be presented to
CEB February 2012. Affordable Homes
Programme to deliver up to 112 new homes

73




forming part of the Business Plan.

By the end of 2013/14

To have decreased the maintenance backlog
year on year from 2008/2009 levels

£7m Planned Preventative Maintenance
programme agreed between 2011-2015:

o Northway demolition removed £70k
from back log;

o Offices For The Future Programme
removed £1m from Maintenance back log;
o Leisure substantive works has
removed £2m from back log

To have increased our income from
investment properties by 2.5% in real terms
compared to 2008/9 levels.

To have reduced our occupied office
accommodation floor space by 20% from
2008/09 levels

It is projected that at 2011/12 y: the
income from Investment Prope ave
increased by 1.8% in absolute t

is in the context of difficult tr ongitions
in the retail/leisure sector @

portfolio is heavily weighted s.

On target for 43%re in City Centre

operational offi¢e
2012 due to the'@
Programme.

To have supported the advancement of the
Oxpens redevelopment area with a view to

commencing development in, say, 2015/16;
to have concluded whether the Council’s

offices will, in due course, relocate there;
and, to have determined whether this will
the basis of shared space with our Partn

date’s Chambers as the
ilding in addition to the Town

Bgress of Oxpens development has
0

vanced due to the economic climate,
ever we continue to engage with key
takeholders and will consider utilising our
land holdings in this area for the purpose of
regeneration at the appropriate time.

To have appropriate communi
for purpose and in good cofigi

©

Significant progress has been made in the
redevelopment of Northway and Cowley
community centres. An over arching
strategy for remaining community centres is
emerging and will be documented in the
refreshed AM plan.

rati at

To have leis Qeslt for purpose and in
good condi@b h improvement and
i

Partnership with Fusion is progressing well.
The substantive repair programme has now
had a visible impact on the quality of the
Leisure centre offering. A second phase of
improvements will be undertaken in 2012.

Toh ught forward land at Barton
(adjacent to the ring road) for housing
development and if possible to
implementation.

Joint Venture partner selected and Limited
Liability Partnership incorporated as a
delivery vehicle for development of the site
over a five year period.

To have explored the possibilities for
additional housing provision at South Oxford
Urban Extension and taken them as far as
possible, and if feasible, to the
implementation stage (some of this is
outside of the Council’s direct control).

On hold due to changes in planning
legislation.




To have decreased the carbon footprint for
the Council’s operational buildings from
2008/2009 levels

On target for 28% reduction in carbon
footprint by March 2012. This is as a result
of technological investment, smart metering
and exit of operational buildings.

Further achievements across General Fund and Housing Revenue Account portfolios

include the following:

. A favourable Report has been received from the Audit Commission on the

Councils’ Property Asset Management in April 2010, showing signi
improvement over the previous two years;
. Maijor refurbishment of the Old Fire Station is now complete which

community and cultural facilities;

S

. A major programme of improvements to childrens’ play spa i t
complete;

. Decent Homes Standard has been achieved acrosg io by
31/12/2010;

. Decommissioned sheltered schemes are being de and replaced in

the programme (e.g. Alice Smith House, Rose Hill) ofihg
(e.g. Cardinal House and Lambourne Road);,

e been redeveloped

. Redevelopment of defective “Orlit” houseg©n e Hill is progressing and will

be complete by end of 2011/12;

fg houdsing“services using House Mark for
K ork for strategic housing services.

. Participation in benchmarking
landlord services and Housin

N
0‘5’0
O

95




2. PORTFOLIO OBJECTIVES AND OVERVIEW

2.1 Asset Management Objectives

The strategic objectives for our General Fund and HRA assets are as follows:

Objective 1

Objective 2

Objective 3

Objective 4

Objective 5

Objective 6

We want all of our Property (General Fund and Housing Revenue Account) to
support our corporate objectives in regeneration, housing, environmental,

community and customer services

We want all of our property (General Fund and Housing Revenue to
be well-managed and efficient with, as appropriate, efficient runnin S fficient
income generation and recovery and optimal utilisation, with value for

provided by our property services.

In our Housing Revenue Account properties, we wap rove the quality of
our dwellings, to add to our housing stock and improve the'quality of life on our

Within the next three years, we want @ 2ral Fund operational property to
occupy the minimum amount of

be “lean”. That is, we only wa o
operational property that is neede fuliil the objectives of the services we provide.
We want our Gen

I& tment property to make the greatest possible
financial contribution:to ouncil within the context of good estates

inrvestment management, thereby protecting and where

estates

management

possible, n sset value.

Wejwa ximise synergies by working in partnership with other service

O ers / landowners where appropriate.



2.2 Portfolio Overview

The Council’s assets are held in two portfolios: a General Fund and a Housing Revenue

Account (HRA).

General Fund

Overview

2.1.1 The portfolio comprises investment, commercial and community assets, totalling 659

assets by number and circa £193m by value as at 31% March 2011. The
changes to the portfolio are as follows:

¢ In the year 2009/10 the number of assets has been reduced by fiv

&

disposals, and in 2010/11 by four through disposals, with no ac iti in the
period.
¢ Investment Property rental income has remained broad tween the

period 2009 -2011.

¢ Notwithstanding disposals of £4.05m between 2009 -2
value of the estate has increased by circa £23m, reflect
values.

e overall capital
reases in market

General Fund 2009-201 2010-2011
al Value at Rental

ome 31.3.11 Income
Investment Assets £6.23m £89.43m £6.2m
Other Land and Buildings £334k £91.75m £397k
(including operational assets
(offices and depots)
Community Assets 0 £157k Nil
Infrastructure Assets 0 £207k Nil
Assets Under Construction 0 0 £899k Nil
Assets Held For Sale £965k 0 £8.35m Nil
Surplus Assets £2.25m 0 £2.2m Nil
Total £169.61m £6.56m £192.99m £6.59m

O

Co
2. All operational assets™ are ranked in terms of condition and suitability for the purpose
of tegic portfolio planning, and are categorised as follows:

Designation Definition Assets | Assets
by floor | by no.
area m2

A. Good Properties that will be required in the foreseeable

future, which meet current and future defined

requirements well and at acceptable cost. 18,223 20
In these properties, over time, the Council will

endeavour to:

e significantly reduce any maintenance back log

11




(and if possible eradicate it) and
¢ invest in effective planned maintenance and in
making improvements.

B. Properties that meet current and future defined
Satisfactory | requirements but where the costs are likely to be
unacceptably high for long-term retention. These
properties will be retained unless and until a
better alternative is available. 32,670 49
In these properties, over time, the Council will
endeavour to:

e reduce any maintenance backlog, as

appropriate
e invest in effective planned maintenance
C. Poor Properties that do not meet future defined

requirements but where the costs are acceptable
for short term retention. These may either be
retained or moved to the “surplus” category.
In these properties, the Council will:
e maintain at minimum maintenance leve
H&S / Watertight / Legislative / Contractua
requirements)

D. Bad Properties that will not be required i'thefuture.
If these properties are temporarily o ied;] the
Council will:
¢ maintain at minimumﬁ in levels (i.e.
H&S / Watertight / L'egi ontractual
requirements) but o nsistent with their NA NA
expected occupjéd
When these p :

will:
e Kkeep th e nd undertake minimum
work onthemito meet legal requirements and

to e eir value, if appropriate.

acated, the Council

This enab ita¥and revenue expenditure to be profiled and allocated
accordinglya, The®€ouncil’s ultimate target would be to move to a position where its

portfalic¥§pritparily made up on Category A and Category B assets. Performance
ai @ aim will be measured annually and reported.

Judes Cat Parks, and Depots previously the responsibility of the Service area — these properties are
rought into the scope of Corporate Assets and will be reported on in the annual performance
man rom 2012/13 onwards.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

Overview

2.2.3 The portfolio comprises the Council’s social housing together with shops, garages
and other associated assets. The total portfolio value (based on Existing Use Value)

is £466m at 31% March 2011. The principle changes to the portfolio are as follows:

¢ New housing stock has come into the portfolio due to developments at Cardinal

8 12



Place (53 homes) and Lambourne Road (38 homes), however this is balanced
against the closure of Eastern House (15 homes) and Alice Smith House (20

homes).

e Housing income has increased in line with the rent convergence formula.

e Income from Estate shops has decreased by 10% following lease expiries and
tenant defaults, which has somewhat been mitigated by the positive effects of

rent reviews and lease renewals.

HRA Fund 2009-10 2010-11
Value at Rental Income | Value at Rental
31.3.11 31.3.11 Inc

Housing Stock £556.26m £32.6m £466m £34.

(dwellings)

Housing Stock £2.04m £39k £2.04m

(hostels)

Estate Shops £4.23m £508k £4.25 455k

Miscellaneous £5.26m £108k £2. 08k

Garages & Parking |£8.86m £871k £10. £930k

spaces

Total £576.65 £34.13m 66.47m £35.88m

N
O

)

>

13

.\O




3.0 Performance Objectives

3.1 Asset Management Objectives

The six primary objectives for General Fund and HRA are set out below with the corresponding
measures and targets which will demonstrate when these objectives have been met.

General Fund

Objective

Measures

Target

Objective 1 — We want all of our
property to support our corporate
objectives.

1. Reduction in office footprint by
2% (assuming post OFTF
baseline)

e 2% reduction from 6243 sq/m by
Dec 2012. Overall
per FTE by March

2. Effective Planned Preventative
Maintenance programme on
General Fund assets, leading to an
improvement in condition as
measured by CIPFA benchmark;

e 75%inca

3. Reduction in carbon footprint
in the portfolio against 2009 levels;

. 8%
2012

800 tonnes) by March

4. Efficient fit for purpose
Community Centre portfolio,

leading to an improvemn
condition as megsure @ A

benchmark;

50% in category A&B by Dec
2013

5. Use of asse forward

Objective 2 — We want all of our
property to be well
managed and efficient.

e 1 major
development/regeneration under
contract by Dec 2013

or collection, arrears,
t increases.

e Budget2011/12 - £6.3m p.a,;

e Arrears (>21 days) <7.5%
2012/13; & <5% 2013/14;

e 2.5% rental growth through the
life of the AMP;

e 4% p.a. rate of return;

e Voids < 12 months at individual
asset level.

2. Performance measurement of
internal property service function.

o Corporate Assets costs of
managing Investment Portfolio not to
exceed equivalent benchmarked
costs.

Objective 4 — Within the next 3 years,
we want our General Fund
operational property to be “lean”, that
is, we only want to own and or
occupy the minimum amount of
operational property that is needed to
fulfil the objectives of the services we
provide.

1. Office occupancy ratios should
be in line with CIPFA benchmark
or better,

e 10 m/sqper FTE or <

2. Depot footprint reduced,;

e Reduction by 50% by number
and up to 18% by size.

3. Community Centres should be
modern and fit for purpose.

e Revenue costs for community
centres not to exceed 2011/12
levels, due to pro-active
management, effective planned

1014



maintenance regime and where
appropriate Community Asset
Transfer.

Objective 5 — We want General Fund | 1. Income maintained at 2008/09 | ¢ £6.18m +
investment property to make the levels or above.
greatest possible financial
contribution to the Council within the
context of good estates management
and good investment management, | 2. Capital Value maintained at o £89.43m +
thereby protecting and where 2010/11 level or above.
possible, enhancing, asset value.
3. Minimum level of return o 4%p.a.

Objective 6 — We want to maximise
synergies by working in partnership
with other service
providers/landowners where
appropriate.

1. Informal joint ventures or
formal Local Asset Back Vehicles
established with partners.

o \Westgate exch
conditional contracts;

gy exchange

HRA

Objective

Measures

Target

Objective 1 — We want all of our
property to support our corporate
objectives.

1. New build social and affo
housing at Barton, Northw

e Unconditional contracts
exchanged by Dec 2013.

Cowley;

e Capital and Revenue delivered
2. Effective Planned Pr on budget;
Maintenance a : e Volume of replacement
improveme itiowof housing elements undertaken:;
stock. e Split between Planned and Re-

active works 60/40 respectively.

Objective 2 — We want all of our
property to be well managed and
efficient.

ce to exceed
rk for collection, arrears,

¢ Rental Income - £35m p.a.
e Arrears - <2%
e Voids - 21 days

2. Performance measurement of
internal property service function.

e Corporate Assets re-charge not
to exceed equivalent
benchmarked costs.

1. Effective Planned Preventative
Maintenance programme, leading to
an improvement in condition of
housing stock.

e Capital and Revenue delivered
on budget;

e Volume of replacement
elements undertaken;

e Split between Planned and Re-
active works 60/40 respectively.

2. HCA Affordable Homes
Programme.

e 112 Affordable Homes by 2015

Objective 6 — We want to maximise
synergies by working in partnership
with other service
providers/landowners where
appropriate.

1. Informal joint ventures or formal
Local Asset Back Vehicles
established with partners.

Barton JV established
¢ Northway and Cowley exchange
of conditional contracts.

1511




3.2 Supplemental Policy Objectives

These may be additional specific objectives or priorities that may be applicable to land and
building assets that should be fed into to overall asset management strategy, these are
summarised below:

(i) Carbon Management and Sustainability

As a general principle the Council will aim to manage its assets in order to minimise
Carbon emissions. Accordingly, the Council will utilise land and buildings assets to help
achieve the following Corporate targets:

. To implement measures to reduce the Council’s carbon footprint b % 0
tonnes) by March 2012, compared to 2005/06, and 3% (300 tonngs) year on year
thereafter:;

. To comply with all carbon and energy related legislationge o} including
CRCEES, DEC, and use compliance to drive improye in way we use

and manage resources;

. To facilitate progress towards the Council adopted 40%%arbon reduction target
for the City of Oxford as a whole, by 2020, ¢ d to 05/06;

. To implement on a large scale renewablete ogies to generate electricity -
such as photovoltaics - on our op#ratid % domestic properties, taking
triment

advantage of the government fi (Feed —In-Tariff) for investment
return and carbon reduction;

o To implement appropriate, r technologies to generate heat — such as
biomass boilers — infguiE@per | and domestic properties, taking advantage of
the government fiscalYhstr t (Renewable Heat Incentive) for investment return

and carbon reducti

J By 2020 O w low carbon city with a low carbon economy.
. Aim for, e dings to be BREEAM “Excellent” and where this is not possible
they ul a minimum of “Very good”.
(51O

m s and Asset Transfer

principles of Community Asset Transfer. The Council considers that this will be mainly
relevant to its Community Centres and Pavillions and therefore the strategy for these
asset classes will have due regard to these principles.

(ii)

(iii) “Property Subsidisation”

The Council is empowered, in certain circumstances, to grant interests in property at less
than best consideration. However, this often disguises the actual costs of property in any
particular project. From 2010/2011 onwards, the Council has moved to a system of
charging full rental value in all cases. This will make the service costs of the Council’s

1216



property transparent. Any other arrangements will be by exception and subject to the
Council’'s express approval.

(iv) Equalities

The Council has an Equalities Action Plan and it will ensure that all actions taken under
the AMP support this action plan. In the delivery of the projects we will ensure that
Equality Impact Assessments are undertaken as necessary.

The Council will continue its work on Disability Discrimination Act access to public

buildings. All of our buildings have now had accessibility surveys and have accessibility
plans in place. Wherever appropriate the Council will also support equalitj ws in

property management and construction.

(v) Heritage and Environment

the Centre and
OFts Council in
, it contributes to the

The Council has significant land and building holdings in ke
elsewhere in the City. In some cases this property not on
delivering its services or supporting its budgets but also,
historic and/or environmental fabric of the City. In managingée iewing its property
holdings the Council will be mindful of this, and where it considéFs that the historic or
environmental fabric of the City may be prejudiced it continues its ownership, it
will retain ownership.

3.3 Benchmarked Performance Measurement €

The results of benchmarking the performanc M)uncil’s assets are fed into the overall
strategy with all actions that are required t r e overall performance of the portfolios

considered.

General Fund \\

3.3.1 The General Fund comgriseSithe*Council’'s operational, community, commercial and
investment assets. ogmance measurement is assessed using CIPFA National

Property Performafic nagement Initiative data (2008-9) for comparison. Because the

Councils’ portfoli taifts a diverse range of property types, comparisons between
aggregate pgftfo ages can only be a general guide. The Council seeks to be in the
ofithe

top quarti ional Average Benchmark. In summary, the Council’s current
perfor i follows:
Above National Average Benchmark Below National Average Benchmark
e Hig ortion of assets in e Higher proportion of reactive maintenance vs
good/satisfactory repair planned maintenance
e Lower proportion of assets in urgent e Higher average energy cost (per m?)

need of repair

e Lower average energy consumption (per | ¢ Water consumption and cost above average

m?) (per m?)

e Lower carbon emissions (per m?)

1713




e All properties with access plans

HRA

3.3.2 A number of quantitative and qualitative measures are reported on monthly and annually

against our own target performance benchmark. The measures, targets and
performance statistics are monitored by the Housing Landlord Services Board and any
actions required to improve performance of the assets are fed into the Asset
Management Action Plan. Based on our current performance measurement gystem of
the HRA, the following areas are currently running below our target bench a&

Measures below our current target

. % cash collected / excl. HB e Evictions attende ted to

. Cash value of arrears e Budget spen

. BVPI 66a (collection) e Mutual

. Environment Improvement budget spend target
(E70K)

3.3.3 Full details of the performance of the General Q?A portfolios may be viewed in
Appendix 1, these statistics will be refreshed nd fed into the annual Action Plan

S
e
3

1418



4.0 Asset Strategy

The over-arching AM strategy will therefore be drawn from these following areas:

Asset Management

Supplemental Objectives Benchmarked
Policy Objectives Performance
Measurement data

Asset Management Strategy ‘

principles are then distilled down to individual sses.

L 4
Having set the overall strategy for the Counc%@ed to the Council’s priorities, these
et

Our GF an HRA assets are summarige llowing classes:

e Agricultural overed Market e |Investment Properties
e Allotments pots e |eisure Assets, Parks and
Open Space

e Car Parks Development and e Sheltered Housing
Regeneration

o Cemeteries e Estate Shops e Tower Blocks

° Communlty Cent e (Garages

o Council Offi e Housing stock

41 A

The p nsists of circa 936 acres, incorporating four farms, long term leased farmland,

short te azing land, seasonal lettings, and vacant land.

Agricultural property held by the Council is held for two main reasons: as a property investment;
or in some cases as a potential “land bank” particularly where opportunities arise to develop

land for housing purposes.

There are number of sites in the Council’s ownership that may offer strong potential for long
term residential development. These areas should be retained and promoted, which would

result in a substantial uplift in value. Some smaller sites appear to have potential in the short

1915




term and will be investigated as opportunities become apparent.

There is considerable variation in rent for areas let as Farm Business Tenancies or for horse

grazing. These should be standardised where they are inconsistent.

A number of sites are surplus to requirements and do not appear to meet the Council’s aims.

The Council will review if these sites are appropriate for disposal.

Actions

¢ Alignment of rents across the portfolio for Farm Business Tenancies and Hor: Wetc;

¢ Review of any sites that do not meet the Council’s objectives to establish if they

appropriate for disposal.

4.2 Allotments

The portfolio consists of 29 open allotments sites of which 27 are h hold and two are

leased in by the Council.

There is a waiting list for new allotment plots. However in
Strategy 2012-2026, vacant plots on current sites wi @ ared to reduce this waiting list,

rather than investing in further in allotment s an urgent improvement and repair

cordance with the Green Spaces

works.

Actions \‘

e The Council will retain allotment will pick up issues on specific sites in its
programme of area revie are pressing, as they arise.

o Al opportunltles to re charges will be considered in line with national average
position, and to Iy and demand.

e The Council is to its existing portfolio of allotments and in accordance with the
Green Sp@ y, the Council will continue to provide at least 1 plot per 125 head of

ation

4.3 Car Parks

The portfolio consists of 16 Car Parks, made up of three Park and Rides, two multi-storey, one
underground and 10 surface car parks (excluding Parks car parking). The total spaces provided

are circa 4798 spaces which produce a gross revenue income is circa £7.1m p.a.

With effect from 1 October 2011, the operation of the Park and Rides at Redbridge, Sea Court
and Pear tree were transferred back to the City Council. Accordingly, all opportunities for

1620




improving these car parks are currently been considered, including the provision of improved
waiting facilities and W.C. provision where permitted, and all commercial opportunities will be

fully explored.

The Council will continue to invest in both its City Centre and Non City Centre car parks, to
support the retail offering and commercial interests of the City, and provide amenities for its

citizens, visitors and tourists.

Where there are potential commercial opportunities within the portfolio, (as in the case of St

Clements Car Park) it will explore these opportunities in pursuit of its Corporate

housing and regeneration, provided that this is consistent with the broader objective car

park portfolio.

The re-development of the Westgate Shopping Centre will require k estgate multi-

storey and Abbey Place surface car parks to be disposed of to fe Ne development.

Negotiations continue on this and commercial terms are expected tolbegoncluded in 2012/13.

Actions
¢ Improvement of Park and Ride facilities;
¢ Investment in City Centre and Non Cit Bent @. arks to preserve and improve the
quality; e\

e Consider all commercial opportuniti ce the Council’s corporate priorities.

4.4 Cemeteries

The portfolio consists of four ggme

these only Wolvercote a e open to new burials, and are predicted to be closed to
new burials between - and 2021-2024 respectively.

ies’ Botley; Headington; Rosehill; and Wolvercote. Of

The Council will m ble adequate site provisions for the foreseeable future for the

provision of ce @ ce. In doing so it will review its current policies for grave re-use and
fees chargés,tofprotect its ability to continue to make provision of this service. A review of

pote

| sites Was conducted throughout 2010/2011 and a shortlist of four sites was selected

for detai ological surveys.

Action
e The survey results will be presented in late 2011 and recommendations will be made for
taking forward the project in early 2012.

4.5 Community Centres

The portfolio consists of 19 Community Centres across the City with an Existing Use Value of

2117




circa £12.41m at 31 March 2011.

We have made progress in 2011 on the existing Northway centre and the former community
centre site at Cowley, where the Council is close to securing a redevelopment which will see
much needed new affordable housing and re-provision of fit for purpose community centres at
both sites. The Council will continue to undertake feasibility studies across the portfolio to
explore possibilities of improving the community centres, whilst also contributing to other

corporate priorities.

The Localism Bill gives communities the freedom to run their own affairs in their y by
enacting a series of specific rights that can be exercised on the initiative of local le*
Specifically “Community right to bid” gives the power to save assets of comm a
threatened with closure, by allowing them to bid for ownership and mana e @ ommunity
assets.

The Council will establish occupational leases with community g @ rmalise
responsibilities. These leases will be between one to three years, butiwill not have guarantee
future security of tenure. The Council will consider grantin munity Associations long
leasehold interests (or Asset Transfers) where the followi riterla are met:

. The building is in repair and unlikely to héve r defects during the life of the lease

granted;
o The Community Association is signi tl the way to achieving VISIBLE or an

equivalent accreditation recognised |; and
e There is no realistic prospect of theybuildi een redeveloped in the medium to long term.

Action

e The Council will cons ith unity Associations in its assessment and application of

the above criteria | centres.

4.6 Council

FTF) (projected February 2012), the office portfolio comprises 6243 sg/m
(including Horspath Road):

Town Hall

St Aldate’s Chambers

Bury Knowle House

Horspath 1&2

The average occupancy level and costs (post-Offices For The Future implementation) is

1822



summarised below:

Building Size Running cost (£- | Value Fixed Asset | Occupancy Ratio

(sg/metres) 2011/12 budget) Register (sq/m/FTE)
(31.3.2009)

St Aldate’s 2687 607,891 Nil 6.55

Chambers

Town Hall 1351 129,000 £13.7m (total) 12.53

(Offices)

Bury Knowle 128 45,818 £135k

House

Horspath 2077 Not split £3.4m

Total 6243 £783k £17.23m 3.37
The Council aims to reduce its occupancy ratios to circa 10 sq/mép II, and through

the use of modern working protocols, following the completion of programme, aims to
efore the end of 2012. It
is the Council’'s aim for a medium term target of 10 sg/m per F this will be largely achieved as

part of the depot rationalisation project, within tﬁe p@t Asset Management Plan by 2014.

reduce further the office space it occupies by a further 2% sq/m)

The Council aims to increase the efficient use &wn Hall, and generate further net
revenues. A number of proposals are cugfe elng considered which will involve significant

capital expenditure on the Town rd generate more income producing events/external

lettings. A business plan is curr ing"developed to explore and assess all such proposals.

Actions

¢ Implementation of OF, ' programme;
e Further rationalis of. City Centre offices and Depot ancillary offices;

e Town Hall busin plaf and programme;

4.7 The Cove arket

The et cansists of 57 units with a total trading floor space of circa 25,000 sq ft, producing a
gross rental income at March 2012 of £920k p.a.

The Council considers that the Covered Market is one of its most important individual assets
within the Investment Property portfolio. Although the asset is highly valuable in property
investment terms, the rationale for ownership extends beyond this to its value to the wider
Community, and the retail and tourist offering to the City. Notwithstanding these diverse
objectives, the Council requires sufficient financial return from the market to justify the costs of

holding, maintaining and enhancing the asset so that the long term community objectives can

2319



continue to be met. The Council has an adopted Leasing Strategy for the market, which
provides a framework for regulating both the tenant mix and physical configuration of the
market. This is its primary Asset Management tool for ensuring the future commercial success
and vibrancy of the market. The Council will continue to apply this document to all future
leasing decisions and applications for change of use.

The Council has recently embarked on a new “visioning” initiative with the Market Traders
Association and other key stakeholders to develop a sustainable business plan to preserve and
enhance the specialist asset into the future. This work is underway and will conti rough
2012/13. &

A significant proportion of leases within the market are aligned in terms of ren i tes,
these leases have the next rent review due in March 2012, negotiations o [

commence in 2012/13.

Cleaning, caretaking and security services for the market are unge y Direct Services on

behalf of the Council, whilst this historic arrangement has proved to g gffective there is a desire

to formalise this arrangement further by the agreement of ice Level Agreement (SLA).
2012/13.

ned for the market in 2012/13,

s prior to implementation.

This will be developed and consulted on with stakeholdg

In addition, a number of capital improvement w@rks

these will be consulted on with all the marke 0

Action
¢ Ongoing implementation o & trategy;
e “Visioning” initiative un%' stakeholders;

¢ Rent review March 201
e Development and ent of SLA for cleaning, caretaking and security with Direct

Services;
e Capitali ent works programmed for 2012,
4.8 Depots
The p li nsists of 11 depots throughout the City of which there are three main depots, six

parks/ancillary depots, and two depots that have been formally designated as surplus, and will
be disposed of in due course. The portfolio value is circa £4m (Existing Use Value) and the

retained portfolio consists of circa 11,000 sq/m of accommodation.

The Council has undertaken a review of its depot portfolio during 2010/11. Phase 1 of the Depot
Review recommended that the six parks depots could be reduced to three, effectively creating a

“‘Northern Hub” (Cutteslowe Park) and “Southern Hub” (Florence Park) with an ancillary depot

2024




being retained at Horspath Sports Ground. The three other depots were subsequently
designated as surplus (albeit only two have been vacated to date) and Corporate Assets have
subsequently being working up planning permissions for alternative use on these surplus assets
prior to disposal.

A number of works will be required to the retained sites to improve the standard of
accommodation and staff welfare facilities, which will be implemented in 2012 as part of the
Capital programme.

Phase 2 of the Depot Review will be progressed throughout 2011-2012, and will pa
Business Case and options appraisal for the consolidation of the main depots of le rsh
and Horspath Road. It is envisaged that this Outline Business Case will highl efegred
options by December 2011, further due diligence and feasibility will then b @n i
2012/13.

in

Actions
e Capital works to be progressed in 2012 for retained depot sites;
e Disposals of surplus depot sites;

o Development of a Business Case for a consolidati wley Marsh and Horspath Road

main depots.

4.9 Development & Regeneration Asset:

There are sites where the Council’s land ip can unlock the delivery of corporate

priorities. The following sites are M promoted for redevelopment and are likely to
commence development during t 1-2013 Asset Management Plan period:

e Barton — housing led redeVglop t to be delivered through a public private Joint Venture

vehicle between 201

0
%munh‘y facilities delivered through private sector development

: @ and community facilities delivered through private sector development
014;

te is currently being promoted and in the early stages of negotiation:

e \Westgate Shopping Centre — City Centre retail and leisure extension and redevelopment to
the existing shopping centre;

The following areas are considered to have medium to long term redevelopment potential:

e Blackbird Leys — regeneration of central and public realm areas and provision of much
needed affordable housing;

e Oxpens — Commercial and residential mixed use regeneration project to the edge of the City.

2521




Actions

o Completion of development agreement for Barton in 2011

e Start on site for Northway and Cowley in 2012

e Completion of development agreement for Westgate in early 2012

o Blackbird Leys regeneration strategy commissioned late 2011

¢ Oxpens commissioning of Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG) by Local Planning
Authority 2012/13.

4.10 Leisure assets, parks and open spaces

The portfolio consists of nine assets, including five Swimming Pools, one Ice
Leisure Centres. Together the portfolio consists of circa 15,800 sg/m of ﬁ

value (Existing Use Value) of circa £20m.

The Council is currently three years into a ten year partnership w Leisure who lease
the leisure facilities and deliver services. The partnership delivers a saying of just under £7m
over the life of the contract. This will involve further capi ofks to improve the assets —

of 2011 or early 2012.

bols at Blackbird Leys and Temple

recommendations for which will be brought forward 2

The Council has resolved to close the existin i
Cowley, which have reached the end of their%’

will be built adjoined to the Blackbird Leysgfeisure*€entre. The project has planning consent

ife. A new Competition Standard Pool

and is fully funded. It is anticipat thefdeyelopment will commence in 2012

The Council has reviewed its pavili toek within the 2012-2026 “Playing Pitch Strategy”. The

very low standard, with a very significant maintenance

existing buildings, in the main$
backlog. The Council wilfai rove the quality of these facilities over a phased period. In
tandem with this it wj ti o explore all opportunities for working with partners to assist in

this improvement

amme to make the facilities sustainable over the long term.

Actions
e Agecond phase of leisure improvement works to be commenced in 2012;

o Pavili ping in place by the 2" quarter of 2012.

4.11 Housing Stock

The portfolio consists of circa 7770 dwellings, producing a rent of £34m, and a capital value of
£466m.

The housing stock is now compliant with Decent Homes Standard as of December 2010 (save
for any homes where tenants have refused these works being done), this will be maintained in

line with the Council’s legal/statutory duty going forward.

2226



The principle planning tool for the housing stock portfolio will be the 30 year HRA business plan
(the business plan), which will develop a rolling annual programme of Planned Maintenance and
building improvements across the portfolio. The business plan will consist of both an elemental
work programme of planned maintenance, together with strategic planning for life expired
assets, and opportunities for new build and value and revenue generating opportunities.

The business plan will act as a capital planning tool over the time horizon and will aim to
eliminate any shortfalls in funding by efficient planning of capital receipts and prudential

borrowing where applicable.

Actions

e The draft business plan will be produced by February 2012 and will ta ct pril

2012 in accordance with the proposed HRA reforms due to take e

4.12 Estate Shops

The portfolio consists of 60 shops which are si

produce £455k in income and are currently v

The Council will continue to support the p ommunity local retail facilities through its

Estate Shops. These shops will a ccordance with the Council's Asset
Management Protocols (See appendice d will be on commercial terms at market rental
to

values. The Council’s will se

e an appropriate tenant mix in each parade to promote

viable businesses and pr riate facilities to the community that they serve.
Actions
. Implementation,of lease renewals and rent reviews as they arise in order to protect

income, mitige K, and promote a healthy retail offering for the local community.

—

413 age

The portfolio consists of circa 2,330 garages and car spaces producing an income of £930k and
currently valued at £10.22m (Existing Use Value). The garages are let to Council house

tenants, private individuals, and businesses.

The Council will continue to provide essential garage and car parking spaces for the benefit of
its Council house tenants. However it is considered that there may be opportunities to introduce

a more commercial approach to the letting of garages/car spaces. This may involve the

2723




alignment of rents with prevailing market levels for non housing tenants.

There may also be opportunities to redevelop garage sites for new housing projects. All such
opportunities will be explored and considered as part of the strategic analysis of the portfolio.
All opportunities for re-provision of spaces will be considered, where appropriate, however in
certain instances the Council may favour its corporate priority of the development of affordable
housing, in this case it may be the case that re-provision of garages/car spaces is not

recommended.

Actions
e A review of rents charged and alignment of rents charged to non Council teRantstwith the
prevailing market levels;
£

¢ A review of garage sites to promote opportunities for new-build, m housing

provision within the City.

4.14 Sheltered Housing

The portfolio consists of 10 operational complexes, with two complexes that are being

used for temporary homeless accommodation. The Qg

0

al portfolio consists of 306 units
irca £12.5m.

with a total value (Existing Use Value — Social Mo

The current strategy in the process of being iy pted is to rationalise a number of existing

blocks in order to generate capital receipt nd¥®ecent Homes works, and to redevelop and
increase the density on a number of ret sites. A number of feasibility studies have
been undertaken which will inforn\&, timing and sequence of the re-developments.,
however the strategy is being considered in the context of the HRA reform programme and will
be aligned to the 30 year in an and the overall capital funding of the portfolio. Pending

this decision to move , @number of blocks will be utilised in the provision of temporary

homeless accom

Actions

. m isting strategy with HRA 30 year Business Plan

415 To ocks

The portfolio consists of five blocks, providing a total of 298 units (excluding units sold off under

RTB) with a portfolio value (Existing Use Value — Social Housing) of circa £8.75m.

2428




A number of studies have been commissioned to inform the future strategy for the Council’s
Tower Blocks. It is clear that there are certain technical building features common to most of
the blocks that will require investment in order to prolong the life of the assets, and improve the
quality of the accommodation for tenants and leaseholders. The Council remains committed to
the future of these assets and will invest in them to improve the quality of accommodation for
our tenants and leaseholders. A full programme of investment will be aligned to the HRA 30
year Business Plan and all proposals will be fully consulted on prior to the implementation of

any improvement works.

Actions

e A proposed Tower Block investment programme is part of the HRA 304€ usihess

Plan.

4.16 Investment Properties

The portfolio is made up of all properties that are let on “arms length mercially negotiated

leases or licenses, which are held for the purpose of inc ofgapital gain. The portfolio

income of £6.3m, and have a
/Fair Value)

consists of some 180 assets which produce an annu

Capital Value of £89.43m at 31st March 2011

For the purpose of devising its Asset Str than for IFRS financial accounting

purposes) the Council will divide its IQ¥es ssets into the following categories:

Investment Asset - Instituti Investment Asset — Socio-Economic

These assets may be held for financial return, but this

These assets are held primarily for is incidental to the primary rationale for enduring
financial return. ownership, which is for the wider socio-economic

benefit. This category may also include
Regeneration/Development assets, which are held by
the Council to secure specific City regeneration and
Corporate Objectives. Such assets may have a varied
maturity profile which extends through the

short/medium and long term development cycle.
These assets are required to have a detailed strategy
formulated and proven for retention, together with a
short/medium term strategy for income and capital

enhancement.

2925




Institutional and Socio- Economic assets will only be considered for disposal if the following

applies:

Institutional — The income from the site is below what could be achieved from:

e An alternative/more intensive use;

Investment of the capital receipt (i.e. uneconomically let); and
There is no potential to re-gear, or otherwise manage the lease in a more economically
advantageous way.

Socio-Economic - If all three of the following statements can be applied to t

It no longer makes a positive contribution to the current delivery of Council ser
It has no potential for future strategic regeneration and/or redevelopment gtr pursuit

of the Corporate Plan aims and objectives;

¢ An alternative site can provide a more cost effective and/or effi pintief service delivery;

Both institutional and socio-economic grade Investment Property asse ay subsequently fall

into one or the following sub-categories:

Value-add Opportunistic

Assets held by the Council which produce “core”

returns, however through active asset manageme
techniques, may be capable of generating additi
income or capital returns for a given level @f risk
examples of such techniques would in
gearing, refurbishment and re-letting op

/%he d by the Council which require significant

evelfopment works or re-positioning to maximise

in e and or capital value. This grade of asset has
high risk/return profile.

Policy

Within a given level of risk agd c
the Council is prepared to i ch projects significant scale in both capital, revenue and risk
subject to detailed an
Business Case. Th
mitigate the risk;

ita mitment, These assets are by their very nature likely to be of a

aration of a terms, and would be unsuitable for the Council to
bjective should be to deliver alone. In such cases the Council will seek to
mitigate risk by the introduction of joint venture
partners, and will consider a range of delivery options
(Local Asset Backed Vehicles etc).

Land and Property interests will only be considered for acquisition if, after consultation, the

following circumstances apply:

The acquisition of the interest has potential for future strategic regeneration and/or
redevelopment purposes in pursuit of the Council’s Corporate Objectives;

The investment in Land and Buildings is used as a part of a wider Treasury Management

2630




function for the allocation of capital to provide an investment/revenue return to support
front line services. Any investment decision would meet target hurdle rates of return
appraised using Discounted Cash Flow/Internal Rates of Return methodology.

The overall portfolio strategy is to improve the rate of return on the portfolio, reduce portfolio

risk, and enhance the quality of the portfolio by proactive tenant mix strategies.

Performance and risk of the portfolio will be measured in an annual report during the life of the

Asset Management Plan, and fed into the annual action plan will be developed for the

improvement in the performance and mitigation of risk in the portfolio.
The management and administration of the portfolio will need to demonstrate valugtfor y.

A full evaluation of data, systems and processes will continue to be undertakeg”In th&jinterest
of maximising the rate of return on the portfolio, all options for delivery of tand
administration of the portfolio will be evaluated.
Actions

e C(Classification of assets into Institutional and Socio-Economic ories;

e Annual performance and risk report to be produce

¢ Review of data, systems and processes and e of options for management and

administration of the portfolio. A g

N
S
\
cO

3127



5.0 Organisational and Governance Structure

5.1

5.2

The Council has recognised the need to manage its property asset base corporately by
integrating the property and facilities management functions into one Service within the
City Regeneration Directorate. The over-riding principle is that all property is owned by
the Council corporately and not by any individual part or service of the Council. All
property decisions are therefore made centrally and referred to the Head of Corporate
Assets.

The principles of this type of approach are set out in the Royal institution of Chartered
Surveyors publication “Public Sector Asset Management Guidelines” (201 they are
captured in a diagram in that document, which is reproduced below.

Source: RICS Public Sector Asset Management G ine 11

Asset Champion

Management/Executive/Member Group (An asset vofce at
(Corporate Decision making body) management/executive/

member level)

7 o
y ‘ /,

g
L

Corporate Asset Management Group Senior Manager for
(Coordinates asset management strategically, ASS_‘?E Management
recommends to Management Level) (Chairs Corporate Asset
Management Group and
X J Managers Asset
T t 1 1 i Management Function)
. o

Actively involved on
Corporate Asset
Management Group

- R
l Asset Management
b - Function
3\ Develop (Managed by SMAM, supports
— \ Opc-:ratlo.nal Corporate Asset Management
A i Plans u.-.-u;h > Group in coordinating asset
) __I"_' AM Functign == management strategically,
] Operational assists service areas in
G Department Asset developing future
Representatives L accommodation needs)

e

This shows the following ns:

. Responsibility f ay to day asset management function
. Operational Dep S role in asset management

. The asset mafhagement corporate forum

. Asset Npi

. jor 2r responsible for asset management

. fficer on making

J embefdecision making

5.3 The following responsibilities apply in the Council:

5.3.1 Responsibility for the asset management function

The Head of Corporate Assets manages the City Council’s property corporately. All day-
to-day decisions regarding property or land and its occupation are his/her responsibility
and the Head of Corporate Assets takes the lead on strategic property matters. Service
departments are responsible for the service activities within properties and on land, so
long as they do not involve any change in property or land and its use, utilisation or
occupancy.

2832



5.4

5.3.2 The Corporate Asset Management Group and operational departments’ role
in asset management

A Corporate Asset Management Group is responsible for major strategic decisions on the

Council's General Fund and HRA. These are not day to day decisions but major

decisions which consider the way the council deploys its property assets in furtherance of

the Council’s core strategic aims objectives. The Council’s services are represented on

this group. It is chaired by the Corporate Director for Finance and Efficiency.

5.3.3 Asset champion

The City Executive Board Member responsible for Asset Management,is the lead
member of the Council specifically charged with pushing forward ass agement
initiatives and making sure that all major initiatives and projects are gr on
timetable, and that assets are managed and considered strategically anddar are met.

5.3.4 Senior manager for corporate asset management
This role is a similar role to the Asset Champion but at senjg
will work closely with the Asset Champion and the Hea@
senior manager with responsibility for asset managemen
Regeneration and Housing.

r level” This person
te Property. The
cutive Director of City

In the light of the forthcoming Housing Revenue Acc RA) reform and the Council’s
desire to transform the way that HRA construction afid property matters are dealt with, the
“Council 20127 initiative has reorganised responsiilitieSyfor construction and property
matters for HRA properties. In simple termgs th @ t responsibilities for HRA assets are
as follows:

5.4.1 The Head of Housing and Co nities — Acts as the Housing Client with
responsibility for Housing Strategy incl homelessness, Housing Landlord services,
Tenant Management.

5.4.2 Corporate Director
and Accounting (capital

ce and Efficiency — GF and HRA Financial Planning
nue), HRA reform.

5.4.3 Head of Cor ets — acts on behalf of (and is responsible to) the Head of
Housing and Co
improvement gafd r and maintenance work. As part of this responsibility the Head of
will'Be responsible for the preparation of an Annual Housing Property
in'gonsultation with the Corporate Head of Finance, the Head of Housing

s and involving the Head of Direct Services as appropriate, reflecting the

information, prioritisation and work programmes for the coming three years. The Head of
Corporate Assets will also be responsible for new development and infill on HRA land, and
as necessary for generating capital receipts for HRA land.

5.4.4 Head of Direct Services — will be an internal contractor currently providing
maintenance and home improvement services. It is important that there is complete
transparency and good governance in contracting and as a contractor the Head of Direct
Services will be careful not to be involved in policy making and tender decisions, due to a
possible conflict of interest.

3329



5.4.5 The City Executive Board Member for Housing — Elected Member lead on
Housing strategy and implementation matters.

5.4.6 Housing Landlord Services Board - Is responsible for ensuring that the Council:
meets its obligations as a landlord; improves tenant satisfaction; meets the decent homes
standard; develop the HRA business plan; monitor service standards and unit cost,
providing an effective, efficient and responsive service to tenants.

5.4.7 Financial Planning - The forward housing financial plan and the annual housing
budget will be prepared by the Corporate Director of Finance and Efficiency and the Head
of Housing and Communities, supported by the Head of Corporate Assets. Thg Head of
Direct Services will provide data and information to the process as needed.

5.4.8 Budget Holders for Property Work — the Head of Housing and Communities will be
the budget holder for all HRA expenditure. However the major construction

improvement and repairs and maintenance, capital and revenue budgét delegated
by the Head of Housing and Communities to the Head of Corpoka setsS®The Head of
Corporate Assets will be responsible for these annual budgeg il cure major
construction, homes improvement and repairs and maintene s on the basis of
value for money. The Head of Direct Serves (formally City HOm as a successful track
record of undertaking HRA improvement and maintenance wor d has built up a good
team capable of doing this work. Provided that value oney can be demonstrated,
Direct Services will continue to undertake the majorit§iof maintenance works for the HRA

portfolio, where this is within their area of expeb

N

3034



6.0 Capital Programme

The management and planning of the Council’s capital programme is undertaken by the
Corporate Asset Management Group (CAMG). This board oversees both the capital
funding and capital expenditure programme, by delivering the disposal programme,
prudential borrowing and funding strategy, together with oversight and monitoring of the

In order for a capital bid to be included within the capital programme a prioritisation
methodology is applied which considers and appropriately weights the following criteria:

a

6.1
capital bidding and business case development processes.
6.2
e Contribution to Corporate Priorities;
e Statutory/Non Statutory;
e Small scheme weighting;
¢ Funding availability;
¢ Revenue implications; and
e Risk factor;
The various schemes are ranked, and included in the provisie
subject to final allocation of available funding and ap
business case has been endorsed by CAMG, it m
where appropriate, or alternatively will need to be
Member Decision (SMD) or CEB where requi
L 2
6.3  Following the application of the above

o
and funding programme by service ma@ﬂ

.Y

4

apital programme
val of abusiness case. Once a
ed under delegated powers
cifically approved by Single

March 2011 the four year capital
arised as follows™:

Capital Scheme 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16

City Development Total 0 0 0
Environmental Development Tq 790,000 | 1,090,000 740,000 690,000
Community Housing & Development{otal 90,000 0 0 0
Corporate Assets Total 3,958,000 [ 1,510,000 | 1,466,000 910,000
City Leisure Total 8,739,071 | 1,830,000 492,000 108,000
City Works Total 2,216,271 | 4,239,000 | 2,083,000 | 1,811,000
Business Transfq 327,000 377,000 277,000 327,000
16,120,342 | 9,046,000 | 5,058,000 | 3,846,000

8,395,000 | 8,375,000 | 8,029,000 | 7,736,000

Grand Total 25,515,342 | 17,421,000 | 13,087,000 | 11,582,000

The capital programme is projected to be fully funded which may be summarised as follows:

3531




Capital Programme Financing

Financing - General Fund 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
Government Funding 590,000 390,000 390,000 390,000
Capital Receipts 3,900,000 2,262,583 1,000,000 632,220
Direct Revenue Funding 3,600,000 1,340,000 1,333,280 1,453,780
Direct Revenue Funding - Vehicles 1,291,000 1,230,000 1,270,000 1,370,000
Revenue Reserves 457,505 356,000 0 0
Prudential Borrowing 6,281,837 3,467,417 1,064,720 0
Total General Fund Financing 16,120,342 9,046,000 5,058,000 3,846,000
Financing - HRA

Housing Revenue Account Funding 8,395,000 8,375,000 8,029,000 7,736,000
Total HRA Financing 8,395,000 8,375,000 8,029,000 7,736,000
Total Financing 25,515,342 | 17,421,000 | 13,087,000 | 11,582,000

* This is correct at the time of closing the Consultation Draft, any amended prog

final adopted document.

6.4 Key projects in the capital programme include the followi

¢ Offices For the Future;

e Competition Standard Pool,

¢ Play Barton;

¢ Playground refurbishments; and

e General Fund Planned Preventati

S a
e

e New Depot

In addition, the HRA Reform
new build housing and withi

follows :

HCA Affordable Honie

amme

‘ o
Council to undertake a significant programme of
usiness Plan amounts have been included as

ce Programme.

| be substituted in this

sfully bid for programme funding to deliver 112 new homes in the
ogramme comprises the redevelopment of an existing sheltered
housing block dlands: 40 homes) together with a range of small surplus sites in the
Council’'s gwneéetship which would otherwise be sold and are beneath the Sec 106 Planning
Obligatio % rement to contribute to affordable housing (less than 10 homes). The
prévides for 68 homes at social rents. The balance of the programme will be
rdable Rents’ to provide accommodation for homeless persons who would not
ind housing at market rents in the private rented sector. The HCA grant is £2.42
million with the balance of £17.9 million funded by the HRA (A15).

The Council has _stic
period 2012-2 .

Barton Development

The Council has a partnership with Grosvenor Developments to deliver over 900 new
homes over the next 10-15 years, with a minimum of 40% affordable social rent. The
Council may elect to develop, fund and manage the affordable stock. This might be partly or
fully funded through the HRA for which a amount of £60 million has been included.

6.5 The programme is underpinned by the following key disposals:

3236



e Sale of land at BMW
e Disposal of Temple Cowley Pool
¢ Grantham House disposal — now completed.

7.0 Planned Maintenance Programme
General Fund

7.1  Following completion of the current works within the “Office for the Futur
substantive works programmes, the maintenance backlog will be
estimated figure of circa £7m. As such, a programme has been prep
address outstanding work over the coming six years and funding for
included in the capital programme which was approved by City Exeguti
February 2011.

oard on 9™

e backlog works,
e backlog programme have
icap€e of the building and
ed have been:

7.2 In order to provide more rigour into the prioritisation of th
the building and schemes contained within the maintena
been scored against a range of criteria including the sig
relevance or importance of the proposed project. The criteria

(a) For the building, its significance as a:- Q

Commercial (investment) prop@ O

Civic Property K
Operational Property \
Community Property, an
Listed Building
(b) For the project releva exlance, the criteria used are

e Legal, Statutory actual
ty
Pro

Health and

([ ]

e Operati

e Overall ctisignificance or importance.

This pr@g’chodology has been used to compile the programme on which the

budget ext six years has been agreed, which may be summarised below.

Budget Cost
12/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
£2,011,000 £1,400,000 £1,400,000 £910,000

HRA

7.3  The completion of the stock condition survey has resulted in a 30 year plan which has in
turn informed the planned maintenance budgets shown above. The Council’'s housing
stock database, “Codeman”, is updated on a regular basis, with new surveys and data
downloaded as works are completed. The budgets reflect the need to maintain the

3733



7.4

Decent Homes standard, but also to ensure the building fabric is maintained in a good
condition and improvements are made to improve the quality of life for our tenants. The
survey data will need to be expanded to include external elements of buildings and
estate areas, together with any retrofit technologies or photovoltaic solar panels that are
fitted to the housing stock.

Although additional work is required, this will form a sound basis on which to build the 30
year ‘Business Plan’ required as part of the Council’s preparation for HRA reform. The
programme for HRA PPM over the next four years may be summarised below:

Budget Cost
2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
8,395,000 8,375,000 8,029,000

S
&{0
0.20
O
O

3438

2015/16
7,736,00

Q{






N
o
Appendix 1 Q&

Annual Peﬁ%easurement
1

N
09’0
)

G




1.0 GENERAL FUND PERFORMANCE

1.1 The last return made to CIPFA under the national performance indicators initiative produced

the following results against the CIPFA benchmark.

Measure 1: Asset Condition

KPI CIPFA Benchmark OoCC s
Category A B C D A B D
Percentage 13% 62% 17% 1% 23% 39% 0 0
of buildings

A Good Performing as intended/ operating effi

B Satisfactory Performing as intended/showing minor de ration

C Poor Showing major defects/not opepatingéas intended

D

Bad Life expired and/or seriouO minent failure.
L 4

The City Council has a higher proportion of p Nssified as Good than the national
benchmark, but also a higher proportion of pr; dentified as Poor where there is a
requirement to address major defect d enance.

Measure 2: Outstanding Ma*\te%e

KPI CIPFA Benchmark OCC

Category J B C A B C

Percentage of buil S 46% 37% 17% | 47% 46% 4%

A esirab Within 3-5 years; fabric maintenance; low risk
B senti Within 2 years; prevent deterioration; medium risk
C Urgent Immediate requirement; high risk

The City Council has a small percentage of properties that are in urgent need of repair. Most of
the outstanding maintenance is classified as Essential or Desirable (within the next two years or

beyond).

4137



Measure 3: Outstanding Maintenance Expenditure

Maintenance Expenditure

CIPFA Benchmark

OCC

Expenditure/m?

£111

£83

The City Council’s outstanding maintenance cost per m?is lower than the national average,

which is consistent with having a small proportion of the maintenance (4%) classified as urgent

and high risk.

Measure 4: Planned and Responsive Maintenance

&

D

Maintenance CIPFA Benchmark OoCC
Programme
Planned | Responsive | Planne Respeéns
Percentage 59% 41% 36% 64%

The national average is close to the notional division of 6

adopted as good practice in typical general portfolios

planning. The City Council has some rebalancug of

Measure 5: Energy Consumption

nned: responswe maintenance

nce of effective maintenance

tenance programme to achieve this.

Energy

Energy Cost £/M2

Consumption KWh/M2

CIPFA Benchmark OocCC
4 £15.23
210 103.47

The City Council’s ave

energy costs are n

Measp

y consumption is under-half the national average, but its

Consumption

% above the national average.

Water CIPFA benchmark OocCcC
Cost £imms® 1.53 4.07
Consumption litres /m2 0.63 2.06

The City Council’'s average water cost and consumption are between 2.5 and 3 times the

national average.

3842



Measure 7: CO? Emissions

Emmissions CIPFA Benchmark OCC

CO2/M2 in tonnes 0.06 0.046

The City Council’'s carbon emissions are nearly 25% less than national averages.

Measure 8: Accessibility

Accessibility CIPFA Benchmark OCC
Accessibility surveys: % 93% 100%
of portfolio

Accessibility plans: % 84.94%

of portfolio

The City Council has completed accessibility surveys and plans fo

national benchmarks.

Measure 9: Office Occupancy

®
KPI CIPFA Benchmark OCC
Offices as a % of total 15.7
portfolio (GIA)
Office space per FTE 13.37
(office teams)

9
O

4339



2.0 HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT PERFORMANCE

2.1 The Housing Revenue Account (HRA) comprises the Council’'s housing and associated

assets, such as retail and other estate property, such as garages. The performance

measurement is based on external benchmarking and corporate programme targets.

Service Area Last Year Target Previous Current
% cash collected / excl. HB 99% 97.90%
% rent roll paid by HB >52% 53%
Cash value of arrears <£500,000 £653,185
<£60,000

Value of agreed write off pa
Cases served NSP (number & % 350/10
on arrears over 7 weeks) 518 info/100% 73/100% 0%"
Cases in court 94 info 66
Cases evicted 13 7
Total arrears / % of debit 1.73%
BVPI 66a (collection) 97.12% | 97.12% [
% Leasehold collection rate
% Rent loss due to vacant dwelling

£127,0 target
Debit transferred to FTA -£10,073 £8,282 08 set?

" within current processes many exceptions to thi
those due a NSP within current process

Repair Service

he recorded performance therefore relates only to

Service Area Last Year Target Previous Current YTD Status
Number / % RTR jobs completed e
within target not coliected 98% 99.86% 100% 99.91% sept.
Number / % emergencies

completed within target time 100% 100% 100%

Number / % non RTR jobs since
undertaken within targe not collected 97% 100% tbc ? sept.
Average cash value of R

mgt/admin costs) not collected <£? under review | under review

Average

(inclm not collected <£? under review | under review

Tenan{ satisfacti

undert 98% under review | under review

Number Sinee
undertaken not collected >10% 10% tbc ? sept.
Number & % post inspection e
satisfactory not collected ?/100% 100% tbc ? sept.
Planned works (PPM/Cyclical)

Service Area Last Year Target Previous Current YTD Status
Gas Servicing completed to 100.83

planned target 100% 100% 99.64% 99.71% %

High rise water tanks checked

cleaned to planned target 100% 100% 100% 100%

4044



High rise fire safety standard
compliance 100% 100% 100% 100%
Lifts serviced to planned target 100% 100% 100% 100%
Lift call outs within target time pending pending pending
(within 1 hour?) 100% review" review’ review" ?
Lift relase within target time (under pending pending pending
30 mins?) 100% review' review' review' ?
Communal area H&S check low
rise to target 100%
Communal area H&S check
sheltered to target 100%
" not currently recorded, but now
required as an indicator
Voids & allocations
Service Area Last Year Target Previous Current YTD Status
Average repair time for void %t
property <17 days 16.6 ilable
Average allocation time for
property in period <5 days 6.2 5.54
Average void time (total) <21 days 17.8 19.29
Average repair cost for void target
(including admin costs) £? £2,496 ,874 set?
Properties let first offer (excluding
sheltered) 75% 96 78%
All identified priority TR cases not
bidding are supported Yes Yes Yes
Homeless / HWL lettings split 2[?_0 ?
Cases let with 'tenancy
sustainment' support info
% New lettings satisfied with
condition of property info
Community Safety
Service Area Last Year Target Previous Current YTD Status
ASB cases received info 40 116"
ASB cases investigated within collected from collected
target time 95% Nov from Nov ?
ASB cases actioned/closggdyfpr collected from collected
court) within target 90% Nov from Nov ?
info 0 0"
collected from collected
info/info Nov from Nov
info 0 0"
collected from collected
85% Nov from Nov ?
a'feported (number of
cases) info 2 51
'records monitoring started in
August
Communities & neighbourhoods
Service Area Last Year Target Previous Current YTD Status
No. active tenant associations 5 1 1 1 6 Fsr:e);r:t1
From
TRA meetings attended in month 3 4 3 11 S:pt
Estate walkabouts undertaken in From
month 3 0 0 0 Sept




Tenant newsletters produced Y5 (quarterly) 0 0 2 |
V2 (bi From
Tenants training events run monthly) 1 1 3 Sept
Environment Improvement budget £21,70
spend (£70K) 100% 0 £21,708 8
Tenancy Management
Service Area Last Year Target Previous Current YTD Status
Welcome visits undertaken
(number / % in target) ?/100% 38 22 115 from Sept
Tenancy updates undertaken info 37 58 92 from Sept
Tenancy breaches served NTQ info 7 5 from Sept
Unlawful ocupants identified
referred for possession (no./%) 100% nil nil from Sept
Transfer cases assessed/medical number /
cases 95%
RTB cases received info 6
RTB sales info
Mutual exchanges / assessed 36/
within target info 11/ 1 77.78%
Evictions attended / % requested number/ 71
to 100% 1/100% 72.43%
Housing Service
Service Area Last Year Target Previous Current YTD Status
Complaints received not available’ Info 0 0 152
Complaints investigated and
closed in target time not available’ 98 ?
MP & Member enquiries started
responded on target not available, Yo 9" 15" 52" Sept
H&S issues raised/closed (staff) i % n/a n/a 100%
H&S issues raised/closed (public) 100% n/a n/a 100%
Phone calls answered within 5 not start Dec
rings 95% not collected | not collected | collected 11
Letters responded to within 10 not
days 95% not collected not collected | collected
Appointments kept within 5 da
request not available’ 100%
‘includes housing need figures
separated
Finance
Service Area Last Year Target Previous Current YTD Status
Yes Yes No' No'
>£500 £792 £1,289 £2,081
relevent
n
not monitored Yes not monitored | not monitored 2012/13
Housing service cost per property target
(excl R&M) <£7? £450 £557 £557 set?
target
R&M cost per property <£? £675 £649 £649 se%?

'Several factors under review, but
responsive repairs one key factor. This
caused by seasonal factors, i.e.good
weather, will hold surplus and review at end
of quarter 3

Staffing HRA Excl. Direct
Services

4246



Service Area Last Year Target Previous Current YTD Status
Average sickness per employee

(per year) <8 days ! !
Total days lost through sickness (in

period) info ! !
% days lost through sickness (in

period) <? ! !
Vacant posts info 1 1

Average days post vacant <42 ! !
Staff turnover <5% ! !
Staff appraisal completed on target

time 95% 100% 100% 100%
Disciplinary action: number

(annonymous) info 0 0

"Itrent report requested

Staffing HRA Direct Services

Service Area Last Year Target Previous Current YTD Status
Average sickness per employee

(per year) <8 days ! !
Total days lost through sickness (in

period) info !

% days lost through sickness (in
period)

Vacant posts

Average days post vacant

Staff turnover

Staff appraisal completed on target
time

Disciplinary action: number
(annonymous)

O
QO.J

4743







Appendices

Property Asset Management Action Plan 2012/13

Target Measure Achieved

Year

2011/12

2012/13

2013/14

2014/15

Project

Office Footprint

e Completion of OFTF

¢ 2% reduction

e Town Hall
Commercialisation Business
Plan

¢ Depot ancillary offices
reduction (linked to Repot
rationalisation

Carbon reduction, renewable
technologies and
substainability

¢ PV solar panels Go/No go
decision on Leisure centres
and HRA assets

Planned Preventative
Maintenance GF&HRA

N
(o]

¢ GF - £1m programme
e HRA - £8.5m programme

¢ GF - £2m programme

e HRA - £7.75m program

e Leisure phase Il w

e Covered Market it
works

Community Centres

£7.75m programme

o GF - £1.4m programme
o HRA - £7.75m programme

Regeneration &
Development

e Commercial Agreement
Barton & Westgate
completed

e Consultation on policy | e Implementation of policy
o Wi om al
agreenjent leted

nd Cowley start

mmissioned
xpens SPG
commissioned

Investment Portfolio

¢ Agricultural review

¢ Annual Performance
Report issued

¢ Review of systems, and
processes.

Affordable Homes
Programme

e HC ent of terms

¢ Phase 1 underway

¢ Final phases underway

e Completion

45




Appendices

HRA Business Planning

e Tower Blocks review and
programme agreed.
eAnnual BP review

¢ Garage rents and sites
review
e Annual BP review

e Annual BP Review

Depots

¢ Capital works for retained
depots

¢ Disposals of surplus depots

¢ Go/No go decision on main
depot consolidation

nual BP Review

Cemeteries

o Site investigations &
feasibility

¢ “Go/no go“gecisig

point

Leisure assets

¢ Phase 2 Leisure works
e Pavillions programme of
improvement works.

0S

¢

N\

46




&
&

Appendixb

@
Asset Mana \1 Protocols

Ny

9
\
C)O




Appendices

1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0
7.0
8.0
9.0
10.0
11.0
12.0
13.0
14.0
15.0
16.0
17.0
18.0
19.0
20.0
21.0

Corporate Assets

Asset Management Protocols

Introduction \
Purpose of Asset Management Protocols

Links to Corporate Priorities

The Council’s Role as a Property Owner

Acquisitions &
Disposals
Development/Regeneration

Letting and Tenant Mix strategy (incorporating the Cove rket “Leasing Strategy”™)
Community Lettings

Environmental Impact

Restrictive Covenants/competition

Landlord’s consent \

Service charges

Insurance

Rent arrears

Repairs and Maintenance

Rent Reviews and

Dilapidations

Tenancy Asso€iation
Comme jolYopportunities
aluatlo

4852



Appendices

1.0 Introduction

1.1 The purpose of the AMP 2011-2014 is to provide a framework for the strategic
management of the Council assets as a Corporate Resource. Its aim is to set out the
Council’s vision, aspirations and objectives for its portfolio, and outlines an Action Plan
for how it aims to achieve these outcomes.

2.0 Purpose of Asset Management Protocols

2.1 The Asset Management Protocols (AM Protocols) will provide a consis ork of
values to determine and shape how the Council implements the A 4.

2.2  These AM Protocols will define detailed areas of AM activi
into the Corporate approach adopted in the management{©
portfolio.

il provide an insight
auncit property

NB: As at February 2012 Corporate Assets are currently glexeloping protocols for the
following areas:

Localities Act;

Asset Transfer; ¢ Q
Sustainability standards on new build % and maintenance activity;
Facilities Management;

Asset rents and re-charges;

Covenants cost recovery;
Use of Internal DLO; \

Void property

These protocols will be us
Officers as required, and{su,

ethal guidance/procedure notes and will be revised by
uently published annually with the Annual Asset Management
e Measurement.

3.1 he A otocols will consist of generic objectives and practices that are aligned to a
rivate Sector “institutional” or corporate owner and occupier of property assets, however
jtion, the protocols will reflect the historic legacy, local circumstances, the
community and social role of Council and the Corporate Priorities of the Council.

3.2 The AM Protocols also reflect wider trends and central government policy. These will
evolve and be reflected in refinements to the AM Protocols over time. The key external
influences that have been reflected in this Policy area:

¢ Promotion of access to public services;
¢ Value For Money;
e (Good governance principles;

5349



Appendices

The Capital and Investment Strategy — Prudential Accounting;

The E Government agenda,;

The Gershon review of efficiency;

Support of Partnering, third sector and multi-agency approaches across various
services;

Promotion of overall socio-economic well-being;

Regeneration and Renaissance.

4.0 The Council’s Role as a Property Owner

4.1 Beyond its scale and cost, the Council’s property portfolio is significant als th&yimpact
it makes on the City’s economy and environment. The quality and condition ouncil
properties makes an important impact on the environment.

un st to the
orfyacant property
[ from taking place.

4.2 Under-used or vacant property represents an actual as well g
Council. Also, by under-exploiting a scarce land asset ung
often prevents another more beneficial use or form of de¥

4.3  The Council recognises the importance of indirect as well as o costs of holding

under-used property assets and is committed to a ¢ ous process of Property
Review to monitor and promote opportunities for identifying and releasing surplus
property.

L 2

4.4  The requirement for property as a resqurc necessitate its ownership and the
Council should similarly consider alternative ¥€nure options within the context of its
corporate financing strategy.

5.0 Acquisitions

5.1 Land and Property intergsts ofly be considered for acquisition if, after consultation,
the following circum apply:

e The acquisition*will make a positive contribution to the current delivery of Council
service

o Allgthe ods for the delivery of this service have been investigated and a Full
re @ Dptions Appraisal has been undertaken which highlights this acquisition
routedasthe most economically advantageous and efficient method of service
delivery.

dition to the above, the following circumstances may apply:

e The acquisition of the interest has potential for future strategic regeneration and/or
redevelopment purposes in pursuit of the Community Strategy or Council Strategic
Aims and priorities.

¢ No other available land and property asset can provide a more cost effective and/or
efficient point of service delivery.

5054



Appendices

e There is an adopted Council plan/policy/strategy, with resources identified, which will
bring the land or property into beneficial use in the foreseeable future.

e There is potential for advantageous shared use.

e The investment in Land and Buildings is used as a part of a wider Treasury
Management function for the allocation of capital to provide an investment/revenue
return to support front line services. Any investment decision would meet target
hurdle rates of return appraised using Discounted Cash Flow/Internal Rates of
Return methodology.

6.0 Disposals

6.1 Land and Property will be considered to be surplus or under-used if, followj
consultation, any of the following statements apply. That the intere

¢ No longer makes a positive contribution to the curre uncil services.

e Has no potential for future strategic regeneration and/o
pursuit of the Corporate Plan aims and objective

lopment purposes in

¢ An alternative site can provide a more cost e ive and/or efficient point of service
delivery.
L 2

e The income from the site is belowK\Oud be achieved from:

e an alternative/more intensiv
¢ Investment of the capital r

. uneconomically let)

¢ Has no potential to re-
and advantageous w

e There is no adopted¥€ounCil plan/policy/strategy, with resources identified, which will
d’ oj
e

r, rwise manage the lease in a more economically

bring the site ial use in the foreseeable future.

e Therei for advantageous shared use.
6.2 Disposalgfwilhb anaged by the Corporate Assets department as part of a programme
j % | receipts targets. These targets will be driven by the Council’'s wider
dithe potential to release surplus capital inherent in the portfolio. This may lead
ncil’s targets being exceeded.

6.3 uncil will, as a matter of general policy, seek to achieve best consideration in all
property disposals other than where specific cases can be sustained for sales at less than
best consideration. Transfers for community use will normally include the imposition of

“‘community lock out clauses” to ensure the enduring use is for the wider community.

7.0 Development/Regeneration

7.1 In certain cases the Council will hold property interests in anticipation of some wider
benefit to be secured through re-development, sometimes for long periods.

5551



Appendices

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

These property interests will be maintained in a secure and safe condition. Where
possible, holding costs will be defrayed by securing temporary rental or licence fees.

The continued holding of these properties usually has an opportunity cost and this is not
generally justified where the redevelopment potential is small or remote. Continued
justification will need to be substantiated on the basis of specific development proposals
and estimated timescales, holding cost and return assumptions

In pursuance of the Councils Regeneration Strategy it will be appropriate for a
planning brief to be prepared for any land capable of redevelopment to identi e
most advantageous use and nature of the redevelopment, and should ha
objective of stimulating further regeneration in the locality.

An evaluation should be carried out in each case, as appropriate, to identi ether
additional land should be acquired to enhance the impact and viahility o
redevelopment.

Where the land forms or could form part of a larger redevelgp (scheme in private

y at an appropriate
lanning“€ovenants producing
tively it may be appropriate in
joint promotion agreements

additional benefits for the Regeneration Strategy.
certain circumstances for various forms of Joint Ve

redevelopment and stimulation of dive guality in employment, service and
residential accommodation, to be through a combination of land
ownership and planning powers a ses.

to be considered.
L 2
The Council seeks to achieve regener% ficial change by leadership of
a
Y

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.0 Letting and Tenant Mix S@\rporatng the “Covered Market “Leasing Strategy)
comm

The Council will pdrs ercial letting policy designed to promote efficient
management n or enhance asset values and preserve income flow, in
accordance miith folio Business Plan.

I

The Co ilfpromote diversity in the retail estate so as to maximise retail
D local residents and visitors, and encourage a economic prosperity in the

rt
ity.

ncil recognises that the prime goal of shops or other retained assets on housing
estates and in residential neighbourhoods will often be to provide facilities for residents.
Appropriate mix of convenience and food outlets will take precedence over maximisation
of rental income.

The Council will comply with the Government’s A Code of Practice for Commercial

Leases in England and Wales” which is designed to offer potential tenants a varied
range of tenure options, subject to the principles of good estate management.

5256



Appendices

8.5  The Council will ensure that commercial units are available also to all people in
accordance with the Council’s equality and diversity policies. The Council will also
provide documentation in a format that is accessible to people with disabilities.

8.6  The Council will consider all applications for consent and new lettings in the Covered
Market in accordance with the adopted “Leasing Strategy” document.

9.0 Community Lettings

1)

9.1  The Council’s policy is to adopt the principles advocated in the RICS repo se
Property Is It Anyway? and the findings of the Quirk review. This policy wi
supplemented by the contents and principles established by the Localities

jsations
wi jectives
orm of “soft” rental

9.2 The Council recognises the importance of providing support to volu
that provide services to the community compatible with the Councik
and the Community Strategy. Traditionally this support ha t
terms on Council properties.

9.3  This traditional approach is seen as damaging from three pe es. First, it promotes
under-management by voluntary organisations of impgartant res@urce costs. Secondly, it
makes it more difficult to perform day to day prope agement decisions sensibly, for
example enforcing repairing covenants. Thirdly, a pressed rent not only reduces the

income receivable but also damages the undeflying,asset value base of the Council, and
the performance analysis and understarfting %

9.2 The Council’s policy is therefore to Iet&x on proper commercial lease terms and
s

open market rents on an “arms len nd where appropriate, to replace the

hidden rental subsidy with an v bsidy, with appropriate fully offsetting
adjustments to budgets. Tdhis al ke the Council’s overall support to the voluntary
sector as a whole more visible,a nsparent.

10.0 Environmental Impa

10.1 The Council s
with a commi

and occupy property in an environmentally responsible way
reduce carbon emissions.

10.2 Newb uld aim to achieve a Building Research Establishment Environmental
ent Method (BREEAM) assessment of at least “Very Good and ideally

, Subject to commercial considerations of capital and life cycle cost. All new

ies for new build and retrofit will be considered and where possible prioritised

GF and HRA assets.

10.3 Where buildings are directly managed by the Council all property services i.e. repair and
maintenance activity will have due regard to environmental and sustainability
considerations and life cycle costing in the design, specification and implementation.

5753



Appendices

11.0 Restrictive Covenants/Competition

11.1  The Council will not seek to breach covenants placed by third parties on its land where
still enforceable but will seek to negotiate its modification or removal where appropriate to
do so.

11.2 In relation to covenants the Council has imposed, it will seek to enforce such covenants
or where no longer required seek payment for its release or partial release where lawful

to do so.
M use
im of

11.3 In accordance with its Letting/Tenant Mix strategy, the Council will seek to
of premises, where it is deemed that such a competing use would be to t

an existing tenant or the Council’s adjacent land ownerships, or detrim 0
community or economic prosperity of an area. &

12.0 Landlord’s consent

12.1 All requests for consent from the Council should be submitte riting with supporting

information to the Head of Corporate Assets.

12.2 Requests will be dealt with in a reasonable timegsperiog and replied to in writing
confirming if consent will be granted, or dtert ing grounds for refusal of
consent. Consent will not be granted untiléhe'¢ompletion of a formal license where
required. \

12.3 The Council will outline scale fees if applicable for providing consent and the process of
providing formal consent.

12.4 The Council will have reg N les of good estate management practice in
considering any application, ill consider financial, non-financial matters and the
impact on the remainderef the*Councils landholdings, existing and adjacent tenants, and
or impact on the C@ nd economic prosperity of the area.

13.0 Service Charg

acticable, the Council will endeavour to re-charge “landlords outgoings” in
gs let to occupying tenants.

13.2 s of the recharge will be subject to an agreed formula, and will be administered
by the Council’'s Corporate Assets department.

13.3 Service charge accounts will be levied on the basis of “on account” payments, half yearly,
or annual re-charges, and or reconciliations running between March and February. The
service charge account will be closed in March and full reconciliations will be provided
within three months of closing the account for the year.

13.4 The Council will comply with the RICS Service Charge Code of Practice.

5458



Appendices

14.0 Insurance

14.1 The Council will endeavour where permitted to re-charge insurance premiums to tenants
where they are insured under the terms of the Council block policy.

14.2 The Council will insure on the basis of an “All Risks” commercial insurance policy, which
where possible will include Terrorism insurance where this is commercially available in
the insurance market.

14.3 A copy of the insurance schedule will be provided to the tenant if requested.

14.4 All re-charges of insurance premiums will be administered annually in adv d will
be issued in March, and will run until February of the following year.

14.5 Where responsibility for insurance rests with the tenant, the tenant willte
evidence this insurance to the Council upon reasonable notice perigd. Sii

tenant may be required from time to time to evidence upo qul tatutory
compliance with health and safety legislation where they @i d t6 do so.

15.0 Rent arrears

revenues for front line services. P

15.2 Rentis deemed to be in arrears if on t N
of cleared funds.
& available or appropriate to recover arrears of

15.3 The Council will use whateye ang
rent, including distraint, leg edifigs, bankruptcy or referral to debt recovery
specialists.

15.4 It is advised that any tenants who are experiencing problems should make contact with
the Corporate Ass ent of the Council as soon as is practicable.

15.1  The Council will act promptly and diligently inQ rent arrears in order to protect
b

omes due the Council is not in receipt

16.0 Repairand M

16.1 The Co ilRdisplay a preference to let property on a full repairing and insuring basis,
% he tenant will be responsible for repair and maintenance of the assets in

162 T ouncil will undertake to comply with all covenants and health and safety and
statutory legislation in the provision of property services.

16.3 The Council will ensure that its properties are maintained in accordance with corporate
standards. A poor physical condition can contribute to an atmosphere of decay in the
immediate area whereas properties that are well maintained and secure can sustain or
elevate the tone of the neighbourhood. The Council recognises that responsible
ownership and occupation of property includes acting as a good neighbour by
maintaining it in a good condition. It also recognises that insufficient expenditure on

5955



Appendices

maintenance and management is normally reflected in a proportionately greater erosion
of value.

16.4 A priority will be given to the allocation of repair/maintenance and capital budgets to the

income producing portfolio. However, in each instance a business case with full option
appraisals will be produced to demonstrate the rate of return, and risk analysis.

17.0 Rent Reviews and Lease Renewals

17.1 This area of professional activity will be co-ordinated by Corporate Assets ment, in
conjunction with the Council Legal department. The activity may be instig ouse
or may be outsourced to appropriately qualified professional advisers.

17.2  Where the Council implements Rent Reviews and Lease Renewals it Wi to
establish the highest market rental value supported by comparableévid , to preserve
the capital value and income flow of the portfolio.

17.3 Where the Council implements Lease Renewals it will seekie gse terms that are
commensurate with market practice, RICS guidance, and tha serve the value and
income flow from the portfolio.

Council in all new leases will
tioh to monthly/quarterly in advance

17.4 In accordance with the Letting/Tenant Mix Strategy,
consider providing tenants with priced o@ion %

rents, upwards and downwards reviews, : .
is required to secure best consideratio& eview and lease renewals activity.

18.0 Dilapidations

18.1 The Council will undertakegintei terminal dilapidations schedules where
appropriate to do so. '@ preparation and service will be advised at the time of
oV

preparation and will be d where it is permitted to under the terms of the

leasel/license. %
18.2 The Council ith the Dilapidations Protocol: 2008 Version of PLA, and will
use its best eavaurs to mitigate any claim for damages and costs.

19.0 Fenant AQions

19.1 e Cguincil will promote and encourage the adoption of Tenancy Associations or
m er of Tenant Bodies etc.

19.2 All such Associations will have their primary relationship with the Corporate Assets
department of the Council.

5660



Appendices

20.0 Commercialisation opportunities

20.1

20.2

The Council will explore all opportunities to generate additional income from its portfolio
of Land and Buildings, although not limited to these will include:

Telecoms/Wayleaves etc
Wind Turbines
Advertising

Kiosks
Promotional displays/events
Markets/Street trading

In all instances the Council will have regard to the impact of the actig@it
neighbouring owners, tenants and the community and neigh h

21.0 Valuation

21.1

21.2

21.3

21.4

Professional property valuation services will be un n by the Corporate Assets
department of the Council. These will be underta by S qualified members of

staff for a range of purposes across both comp ial"and residential sectors.
Alternatively, the Corporate Asset team Will b % sible for commissioning
external valuation advice from appropti \ d professionals.

An internal system of Quality Assur. is erved, and in each instance, the

valuation will be signed off by,a Li er and by the Head of Corporate Assets.

All valuations comply with A
register requirements ofté f

ements in relation to valuation and asset
ear accounts.

The Council will outli e dees, for undertaking valuations if appropriate.

)

6157









Appendices

Risks Register

Corporate | Gross | Residual | Current Date Risk
Risk Objective Risk Risk Risk Owner | Reviewed
Opportunity/ Date 1to5
Risk Title Threat Risk Description | Risk Cause Consequence raised I |P I P I P
Not having an up to date
The Council AMP will impact on the
Not having an up | determines not to Council's ability to
AMP Threat to date AMP adopt the proposed | effectively manage its 2|1 1 212 SS Annually
plan. property assets as a
Corporate Resources
Actions . The benefits and ov
. Under resourcing or
AMP Threat proposed in AMP || of buy in from | Strategy propgsed Jan- 1 40345 |53 2|2 (33| ss | Annualy
Actions are not takehold not be implem 12
undertaken stakeholders
o Inability to recruit The benefit I
N Adequte and/or retain staff strate J
Resourcing | Threat resources to on proposed terms ot b ted. ‘1”‘2- 12345 |62 1 1 2 | 2 SS Annually
AMP
Political/senior benefits and overall
officers support.to ratégy proposed will Jan-
Support Threat Political/Senior proposed strate be implemented. 12 12345 151313 2 212 SS Annually
Officer support and actio
Deteriora
Market Threat The benefits and overall | “og | 12345 [5]2| 5 | 2|2 |2 | ss | Anualy
strategy proposed may
Prope not be capable of full
conditions implementation.

60







This page is intentionally left blank

66



To: Executive Board Member for Finance and Efficiency
Date: 29 March 2012
Report of: Value and Performance Scrutiny Committee

Title of Report: Asset Management Framework

www.oxford.gov.uk

Summary and Recommendations

Purpose of report: To report the committee’s consideration of the refreshed
Asset Management Plan

Key decision? No

Scrutiny Lead Member: Councillor Oscar van Nooijen
Executive Lead Member: Councillor Ed Turner
Policy Framework:

Recommendation(s):
For the Board Member to say if he agrees or disagrees with the
following recommendations:

Recommendation 1

For asset management objective number 5 to be reworded to insert the
words “Council’s wider corporate plan and policies” so that it reads
“Objective 5 - We want our General Fund investment property to make
the greatest possible financial contribution to the Council within the
context of the Council’s wider corporate plan, good estates
management and good investment management, thereby protecting and
where possible, enhancing, asset value.

Recommendation 2

Further targets, even if just aspirational, were required for the number of
operational assets the council wanted to re-classify from being
satisfactory or poor to good during the life of the plan.

67

A

OXFORD
CITY
COUNCIL



Introduction

1. As part of the 2011/2012 scrutiny programme committees decided to
hold a series of Select Committee style inquiries in order to probe in
greater depth into a number of topics. One of the topics chosen was
the performance within the Council’'s Asset Management Framework
to date and preparations and proposals for the refresh of this
document.

2. At the December meeting the Committee considered the 2009/11
Asset Management Plan and a “where we are now” report from
officers. At this committee a two recommendations were made to the
Executive Board.

3. Following a look at the 2009/11 plan, the February meeting
considered the refreshed plan and officers attended the meeting to
answer any questions. As this was a rather large document to be
considered by a 12 member committee it was decided to make two
specific recommendations and refer the plan to a one off Panel
consisting of Councillor Van Nooijen and Fooks. The Panel would
scrutinise the document further and make more detailed comments
directly to the Board Member. The report of the Panel is attached as
an appendix to this report.

Conclusions and Recommendations

4. The Committee commented thanked officers for explaining the
themes of the document and its structure.

The committee would like to present 2 recommendations arising from
discussions as follows

Recommendation 1

For asset management objective number 5 to be reworded to insert
the words “Council’s wider corporate plan and policies” so that it
reads “Objective 5 - We want our General Fund investment property
to make the greatest possible financial contribution to the Council
within the context of the Council’s wider corporate plan, good
estates management and good investment management, thereby
protecting and where possible, enhancing, asset value.

Recommendation 2
Further targets, even if just aspirational, were required for the
number of operational assets the council wanted to re-classify from

being satisfactory or poor to good during the life of the plan.

Appendix 1: Comments and recommendations from Councillors Fooks and
Van Nooijen

68



Name and contact details of author:-

Alec Dubberley on behalf of the Value and Performance Scrutiny Committee
Democratic Services Officer

Law and Governance
Tel: 01865 252402

List of background papers:
Version number: 1

69




This page is intentionally left blank

70



Value and Performance Scrutiny Committee

Report of panel to consider consultation draft of the Asset Management

Plan 2011-14

Further to resolution 40.2 of the meeting of the VAP Scrutiny Committee held on 28
February 2012, Jean Fooks and Oscar Van Nooijen met on 17 March 2012 to
examine the content of the consultation draft in detail.

The following recommendations are presented by Clirs Fooks and Van Nooijen on
behalf of the scrutiny committee to the Deputy Leader ahead of his Single Member
Decision on the content of the consultation draft. Please note that the final
recommendation (19) simply consists of a number of typographical or clarificatory
points. All page references relate to the version of the consultation draft which was
reported to the scrutiny committee meeting on 28 February.

1.

The retrospective discussion of prior year achievements on pp. 7-12
obfuscates the introduction to the strategy paper, and should be deleted or
moved to the covering report.

The asset management objectives should be re-ordered and re-worded for

clarity:
(i)
(ii)

(iii)

(v)

(vi)

Objective 6 should become Objective 3, with subsequent
objectives renumbered,

Objective 2 should be re-worded so that it reads ‘We want all
of our property (General Fund and Housing Revenue Account)
to be well-managed giving value for money’;

Objective 4, renumbered as Obj 5, could read ' During the
period covered by this plan we only want to own and/or occupy
the minimum amount of operational property that is needed to
fulfil the objectives of the services we provide, in the context of
the corporate plan

Objective 5 , renumbered as Obj 6, could read 'We want our
General Fund investment property to make the greatest
possible financial contribution to the Council within the context
of good estates management and good investment
management, thereby protecting and where possible,
enhancing, asset value, subject to fulfilling the broader social
objectives of the Council,

Objective 6 (renumbered as Objective 3) should be re-worded
so that it reads ‘We shall work in partnership with other service
providers/landowners where appropriate’;

Use of bold type should be avoided throughout these high-
level objectives.

The dates of the categorisations mention in section 2.2.2 (p. 11) should be

stated.

The meaning of the ‘ultimate target’ needs clarification by quantification: what
does ‘primarily’ mean in this context?

71



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

In section 3.1 (pp. 14-15) each target needs a target date stated either at
objective level, or in the individual target.

More detail is required on p.16 to explain the process of potentially
transferring ownership of pavilions.

In the supplemental policy objective at 3.1.iii (p. 17) the mechanism by which
the Council will approve any exceptional arrangements needs to be stated.

The unclear table outlining the Council’s performance against CIPFA
benchmark data in section 3.3.1 (p. 17) needs to be deleted and replaced
with a clear paragraph describing the position, which should also state the
date at which the Oxford data were benchmarked. A date for the data cited in
3.3.2 (p. 18) is also necessary and the last sentence in the paragraph starting
with 'Based..' should be deleted.

Page 23 - we suggest that the section could be improved by deleting the
details, starting with "'The Council has recently embarked.. etc ' - this is not
part of the Strategy so the rest of this section should be deleted.

The presentation of the strategy as it related to the individual asset classes in
sections 4.1 — 4.16 (pp. 19-31) should be improved by removing the
redundant tables and gridlines, which hinder comprehension rather than
helping.

A separate asset class is required to cover ‘countryside’ assets, including
Port Meadow and the other SSSIs. There is no mention of these assets in
either of classes 4.1 or 4.10. There is also no direct mention of parks.

The statement in section 4.2 (p. 20) as to the likely content of the Green
Spaces Strategy in respect of specific per capita ratios for allotment provision
should be deleted, as there is no reason to duplicate the content of one
strategy in another.

The sole action point in section 4.4 (p. 21) refers to activity in ‘early 2012’: this
should be updated or deleted before publication of the consultation draft.

In section 4.5 (p. 22) the sentence ‘These leases will be between one to three
years, but will not have guarantee (sic) future security of tenure’ should be
deleted.

The principal text of section 4.7 (p. 23) should be reworded to read ‘The
Covered Market is one of the most important assets within the Council’s
investment property portfolio. Despite its notional high value in property
investment terms, the Council is committed to maintaining ownership of this
asset in perpetuity because of its historic and future significance to the wider
city community and its contribution to the offering for tourists and other
visitors. The Council has adopted a Leasing Strategy for the market, which
provides...’

Section 11.2 of appendix 3 (p. 58) should be re-worded to read ‘In relation to
covenants the Council has imposed, it will seek to enforce such covenants
where it is rational, sensible and proportional to do so, or, where no longer
required, seek reasonable payment for its release or partial release where
lawful to do so.’

12



17. Section 17.0 of appendix 3 (p. 60) should be re-worded to read ‘Where the
Council implements Rent Reviews and Lease Renewals, it will seek to
establish the highest market rental value supported by comparable evidence,
to preserve the capital value and income flow of the portfolio, subject to other
relevant requirements of the Asset Management Strategy.’

18.

19.

The meaning of Section 19.0 of appendix 3 (p. 60) is unclear and appears to
cut across the responsibilities of the Neighbourhoods and Communities team
of Community Housing. It is recommended that it should be deleted in its

entirety.

The following typographical errors and apparent errors of detail should be

amended:

i)

vi)

vii)

viii)

Xi)

xii)

the word ‘principal’ should be spelled correctly throughout the
document, when its meaning is distinct from the word
‘principle’;

Section 2.2.3, p. 12, should read ‘was £466m’ not ‘is £466m’;

Section 2.2.3, p. 13, delete ‘balanced against’ and replace by
‘offset by’;

Section 2.2.3, p. 13, insert correct date for the 2009-10 ‘value
at’ column;

Section 2.2.3, p.13, add a footnote to explain the value
change of the HRA,;

Section 3.1.i, p. 16, update the first bullet point in line with
the new corporate carbon target;

Page 16 - Community Groups etc - spell 'pavilions'
correctly

Section 3.3.1, p. 17, punctuate ‘Council’s’ correctly,
replace ‘seeks’ with ‘aims’ for consistency, delete ‘In
summary’ and insert a date for achieving the targets;

Section 3.3.2, p. 18, the table format is unhelpful as the
information presented is simply a list;

Section 4.0, p. 19, delete the organogram, which is misleading
because it suggests that Supplemental Policy Objectives and
Benchmarked Performance Measurement data carry the
same weight as the Asset Management Objectives;

Section 4.3, p. 21, delete the historic reference to St Clement’s
car park, on which a disposal decision was made some
years ago;

Appendix 1, p. 41, insert a date for the last return to CIPFA.

73



Clir Jean Fooks & Clir Oscar Van Nooijen
on behalf of the Value and Performance Scrutiny Committee
17 March 2012

74



	Agenda
	4 Asset Management Plan - Consultation
	Asset Management Plan 2011-2014 consultation draft
	Asset Management Scrutiny Report
	Asset Management Plan Scrutiny Report Annex


